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October 2, 1991

John Sipple Asctant Director c: .
Pre-Merger Notification Office = o
Federal Trade Commission o LN
Room 306 o
6th and Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. —

Washington, D.C. 20580

RN

Re: Hart-Scott-Rodino Act Advice
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Dear John:

This will confirm the advice received on October 1, 1990
regazd?ﬁﬁ‘eﬁt ;ch;chLule; o — c__1c o n £ 10aln)IlR)

The question involved an acquisition of one rail carrier by an-
other, in which the transaction would be implemented through a vot-
ing trust during the pendency of proceedings before the Interstate
Commerce Commission. The FTC/DOJ staff position is that Exemption
6 applies, and no HSR filing is required where the application to
the requlatory agency is filed prior to or contemporaneously with

the closing on the sale and transfer to the voting trust.

Sincerely,
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In conclusion, the following rule of thumb should be used in deter-
mining the availabi]ity of the Section 7A(c)(1) exemption: The exemp-
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where the buyer and seller are competltors, or IT the sale is not a typlca1
business transaction for either the buyer or seller, the FTC should be
consulted in order to reduce the risk involved in relying on the exemp-
tion. Thus, counsel must carefully review transactions on a case-by-
case basis in order to determine whether the transaction is in the “ordi-
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tity holding only realty under Rule § 802.1(a). In this regard, the FTC

deamc rirchacec af affics hnildinoe tn he exemnt in most cases and has

real estate. Kesidential devgjopments m ¢ N
or sale of the properties. In each case the FTC staff has re-
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able size. In an unusual twist, however, the FTC staff does not require
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aggregation of the nonexempt pomons of realty parcels located in
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far as to ovemde the general asset aggregatlon mles Therefore an ac-
quisition of two nonexempt hotels for $10 million each, one in New
York and one in New Orleans would be reportable.






